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From: Callard Richard (ShEx)[/O=BIS PRODUCTION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=EF0FA57983304064B518D3B87774A899-
RCALLARD] 

Sent: Wed 17/12/2014 9:36:13 AM (UTC) 

To: Swinson MPSY GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Cc: McInnes Tim (ShExi-_- _ ___ _ GRO ]; Baugh James 

(ShEx)[_ GRO ,; Murphy Christina _ 
(Communications) _ _ _ GRO _  _  _ _ ] 

Subject: URGENT: Horizon / Arbuthnot rebuttals 

Attachment: JAMES ARBUTHNOT POINTS.docx 

Alysa 

Please find attached our responses to James' points for addition to the pack. We have also stuck up top a possible 
intervention for Jo to use if he starts using his parliamentary privilege to claim that there have been miscarriages of 
justice. 

Obviously the tone and strength of these rebuttals are up to Jo, but we cannot continually hold further reviews and 
investigations just because JA has not found the smoking gun that he was hoping for. 

As you know I am out of action from 1000-1300. Tim will do any further pen holding, but please be aware he does not 
know much about this specific topic, he would effectively be the conduit for further advice from POL. 

Kind regards 

Richard Callard I Executive [director I Post Office Limited and Green Inv. r.mrnit Bank SharehollderTeams 
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The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and 
higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth 


